UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State C@E‘tgilb&?vg'%gl%ipﬂ%gl @3&”&0066?7510 Date: 07/24/2019

Winer, Jonathan </O=SBUSTATE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JONATHAN WINER49E>
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2014 7:51 PM

To: Nuland, Victoria J <nulandvj@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Two Pieces from Orbis on Russia-Ukraine, contrasting views
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thanks, best

B5

From: Nuland, Victoria J
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 06:12 PM
To: Winer, Jonathan

Subject: RE: Two Pieces from Orbis on Russia-Ukraine,

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

IRELEASE IN PART B4,B5,B6
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From: Winer, Jonathan
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 11:41 AM

To: Nuland, Victoria J
Subiect: RE: Two Pieces from Orbis on Russia-Ukraine

Great,
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From: Nuland, Victoria J
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 11:38 AM
To: Winer, Jonathan

Subject: RE: Two Pieces from Orbis on Russia-Ukraine

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Winer, Jonathan
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 11:27 AM
To: Nuland, Victoria J; Jones, Paul W

Subiect: Two Pieces from Orbis on Russia-Ukraine
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July 1 2014 Orbis Report

RUSSIA-UKRAINE CRISIS CLAIMS SUCCESS IN UKRAINIAN gg
OPERATION
B4 |
B6
RUSSIA — UKRAINE CRISIS of Crimea Annexation gg
24 June 2014
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best

Jonathan M Winer

US Department of State HST 6250
Washington DC 20520
(202)647-9548 (office phone)

[ eliphone)
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